

Partial Weight Bearing Gait Therapy II

RATIONALE, PROTOCOLS & CLINICAL TECHNIQUES LAB

Mandag den 18. November 2024 kl. 8.00-16.00	Center for Sundhed Mødelokale 1, Frivillighed og Forebyggelse Ny Skolegade 4, 8723 Løsning
Tirsdag den 19. November 2024 kl. 8.00-16.00	Egedal Sundhedscenter Dronning Dagmars Vej 200, 3650 Ølstykke
LiteGait PWB2 8:00-16:00	
8:00-9:45 LiteGait Device & Therapy	

LiteGalt Device & Therapy
Common gait problems
What works: Specific interventions, recent evidence
Specific joints and timing issues
Break
GaitSens GS2000 presentation (lecture/lab)
Patient Demonstration (Instructor demonstration only, first patient. Patient's therapist should be in
attendance.)
Group work: Participants plan a treatment session for their assigned patient (Identify session goal,
primary impairment, suggest techniques to address impairments, which you will practice in the
afternoon when the patient arrives).
LUNCH: Participants should plan to discuss their assigned patient with their group over the lunch break,
if they have not finished by the time lunch arrives.
Patient Interactions (4 patients, scheduled every 35 minutes)
(13:00, 13:35, 14.10 and 14.45)
Hands on Group Interaction: Patient Treatment (4-5 participants per group, each group is assigned to
one of the patient demonstrations).
wrap-up/post-survey
End of Seminar

Tilmelding

Pris pr. person inkl. forplejning dkk. 1.500,00 ved tilmelding inden den 1. oktober, halv pris dkk. 750,00. Ved køb af LiteGait indenfor de sidste 24 mdr. medfølger 2 fripladser til vores seminar.

For tilmelding indsend venligst navn, arbejdssted og EAN nr. pr. mail til info@rehab-partner.dk. Tilmelding er bindende og gebyret opkræves ved tilmelding. Ved spørgsmål eller andet er I meget velkomne til at kontakte os, se mere på www.rehab-partner.dk.

Course description:

Following neurological or orthopedic injury, various movement impairments impede the ability to implement a normal gait pattern, leading to a decrease in walking, functional performance and participation. In this 1-day seminar we will enhance and expand your knowledge and use of the LiteGait along with observational and instrumented treadmill-based gait analysis to identify common gait impairments, demonstrating how these impairments impede gait ability. We will strategize how best to specifically address them in intervention programs to minimize their effect on gait and maximize walking performance. We will then implement those strategies with select individuals with neurological or orthopedic conditions and evaluate the effect of selected interventions on those individuals. Clinicians will learn to use the LiteGait environment to its fullest extent with a variety of patient functional levels. This course assumes basic LiteGait therapy knowledge and comfort level with using the environment for patient treatment.



Objectives:

Upon completing this seminar, participants will:

- Refine their understanding of Partial Weight Bearing (PWB) treatment environment, concepts, including an overview of the research and clinical background leading to the concepts.
- Apply modalities such as postural training, balance training, dual-task training and forced use therapies within an optimized PWB treatment environment.
- Identify elements of a biomechanically-efficient gait pattern that are not present in specific gait patterns demonstrated by individuals with neurological impairments.
- Demonstrate improved direct hands-on skills during patient sessions that allow for the instructor's immediate verbal and manual feedback as well as the patient's feedback.
- Accurately interpret results of instrumented spatiotemporal gait analysis to identify specific gait impairments.
- Select specific intervention strategies or techniques to address the timing and alignment deficits observed in the gait pattern(s) of select neurologically-impaired individuals.
- Safely implement strategies that address deficits in gait that prevent the use of an energy-efficient gait pattern.
- Compose appropriate patient goals for gait improvement that address identified energy-efficiency deficits in individuals with neurological impairments.
- Accurately evaluate the effect of selected interventions when implemented with selected individuals with neurological impairments.

About the instructor:

Nechama Karman, PT, MS, PCS is a board certified pediatric physical therapist in private practice in Great Neck, NY. She was formerly on faculty at the School of Health Professions, Behavioral and Life Sciences of New York Institute of Technology, in Old Westbury, NY and School of Health Sciences, Hunter College of the City University of New York. She has recently held adult rehab and outpatient positions, including working with adults with traumatic brain injury spanning the spectrum from coma emergence to high-performance sports participation (including running) using the LiteGait.



Ms Karman also has extensive experience in the acute rehab setting for adults with orthopedic and neurological conditions. She has extensive pediatric rehabilitation experience across the spectrum, and has held pediatric clinical, education and research positions in NY. She is active in clinical education as well as clinical research. Her research interests relate to the efficacy of treatment approaches in pediatric physical therapy, and in women's health issues in physical therapy. She is a PhD candidate at Seton Hall University's School of Graduate Medical Education. She has a Masters degree in physical therapy, and an advanced masters degree in orthopedic physical therapy.

About our company:

Rehab-Partner is a company of rehabilitation professionals dedicated to the transfer of the latest technology and research knowledge to the rehabilitation arena. We are a team of clinicians, researchers, educators, and engineers dedicated to providing products, education, and rehabilitation solutions for pediatric and adult populations with motor control related disabilities.

Citations:

- Adolph KE, Cole WG, Komati M, Garciaguirre JS, Badaly D, Lingeman JM, Chan GL, Slotsky RB. (2012). How do you learn to walk? Thousands of steps and dozens of falls per day. Psychol Sci 1;23(11):1387-94.
- Blanpied P, Levins JA, Murphy E. (1995) The effects of different stretch velocities on average force of the shortening phase in the stretch-shorten cycle. *JOSPT*. 21(6):345-53.



- Cowan, MM, Stilling, DS, Naumann, S, Colborne, GR. (1998). Quantification of agonist muscle co-activation in children with spastic diplegia. Clin Anat. 11(5):314-9.
- Damiano, DL, Martellotta, TL, Sullivan, DJ, Granata, KP, Abel, MF. (2000). Muscle force production and functional performance in spastic cerebral palsy: relationship of cocontraction. Arch Phys Med Rehabil. 81:895-900.
- Damiano, DL, Martellotta, TL, Quinlivan, JM, Abel, MF. (2001). Deficits in eccentric versus concentric torque in children with spastic cerebral palsy. Med Sci Sport Exerc. 33:117-22.
- Doidge, N The Brain that Changes Itself.
- Duncan PW, Sullivan KJ, Behrman AL, Azen SP, Wu SS. Nadeau SE, Dobkin BH, Rose DK, Tilson JK, (2007) BMC Neurology 7:39.
- Hall AL, Bowden MG, Kautz SA, Neptune RR. (2012). Biomechanical variables related to walking performance 6-months post-stroke rehabilitation. *Clin Biomech* 27(10):1017-22.
- Hodapp, M, Vry, J, Mall, V, Faist, M (2009). Changes in soleus H-reflex modulation after treadmill training in children with cerebral palsy. Brain 132;37-44.
- Ikeda, AJ, Abel, MF, Granata, KP, Damiano, DL. (1998). Quantification of cocontraction in spastic cerebral palsy. Electromyor Clin Neurophysiol. 38:497-504.
- Kaplan, SL. (1995). Cycling patterns in children with and without cerebral palsy. Dev Med Child Neurol. 37:620-30.
- Mattern-Baxter, K, Bellamy, S, Mansoor JK. (2009). Effects of Intensive Locomotor Treadmill Training on Young Children with Cerebral Palsy. Pediatr Phys Th 21:308-19.
- McCain, KJ, Pollo, FE, Baum, BS, Coleman, SC, Baker, S, Smith, PS. (2008). Locomotor treadmill training with partial bodyweight support before overground gait in adults with acute stroke: a pilot study. Arch Phys Med Rehabil, 89(4):684-91.
- McCain KJ, Smith, PA, Polo FE, Coleman SC, Baker S. (2011). Excellent outcomes for adults who experienced early standardized treadmill training during acute phase of recovery from stroke: A case series. Top Stroke Rehab. 18(4):428-36.
- Mulroy SJ, Klassen T, Gronley JK, Eberly VJ, Brown, DA and Sullivan, KJ (2010). Gait parameters associated with responsiveness to treadmill training with body weight support after stroke: An exploratory study. Physical Therapy 90(2)209-223.
- O'Dwyer, N, Nielson, P, Nash, J. (1994). Reduction of spasticity in cerebral palsy using feedback of the tonic stretch reflex: a controlled study. Dev Med Child Neurol. 36(9):770-86.
- Olney, SJ (1985). Quantitative evaluation of cocontraction of knee and ankle muscles in normal walking. In Winter, DA, Norman, RW, Wells, RP, Hayes, KC, Patla, AE (Eds) Biomechanics IX-A Champain, IL: Human Kinetics.
- Perry J, Burnfield JM. (2010). Gait Analysis: Normal and Pathological Function. New Jersey: Slack Incoporated.
- Phadke, CP, Wu, SS, Thompson FJ, Behrmann AL. (2007) Comparison of soleus H-reflex modulation after incomplete spinal cord injury in 2 walking evironments: treadmill with body weight support and overground. Arch Phys Med Rehabil. 88:1606-13.
- Schmid, A, Duncan, PW, Studenski, S et. al. Improvements in speed-based gait classification are meaningful. Stroke, 2007; 38:2096-100.
- Sutherland DH (2005). The evolution of clinical gait analysis part III kinetics and energy assessment. *Gait Posture* 21(4):447-61
- Sutherland DH, Olshen R, Biden E, Wyatt M. (1988) *The Development of Mature Walking in Clinics in Developmental Medicine 104:178-182.* Cambridge University Press (Mac Keith Press);London.
- Trueblood, PR. (2001). Partial body weight treadmill training in persons with chronic stroke. Neurorehabilitation 16: 141-153.
- Unnithan, VB. Dowling, JJ, Frost, G, Volpe, AB, Bar-Or, O. (1996) Co-contraction and phasic activity during gait in children with cerebral palsy. Electromyogr Clin Neurophysiol. 36:487-94. Yang, JF, Stein, RB, James, KB. (1991). Contribution of peripheral afferents to the activation of the soleus muscle during walking in humans. Exp Brain Res. 87:443-52
- van der Krogt, MM, Doorenbosch, AM, Becher, JG, Harlarr, J. (2010). Dynamic spasticity of plantar flexor muscles in cerebral palsy gait. J Rehabil Med. 42:656-663.
- van der Krogt, MM, Doorenbosch, AM, Becher, JG, Harlarr, J. Caroline (2009). Walking speed modifies spasticity effects in gastrocnemius and soleus in cerebral palsy gait. Clinical Biomechanics 24:422-428. (1592-1606).
- van der Krogt, MM, Doorenbosch, AM, Harlarr, J. (2009)The effect of walking speed on hamstrings length and lengthening velocity in children with spastic cerebral palsy. Gait & Posture, 29:4 (640-44).
- Wu J, Looper J, Ulrich, DA, Angulo-Barroso, RM. (2010). Effects of Various Treadmill Interventions on the Development of Joint Kinematics in Infants With Down Syndrome. Physical Therapy, 90(9) 1265-76.